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MEMORANDUM

For Mr, Hambletoni
f n't

The Department of external Affaire 
are desirous of placing in the hands of 
their various legations copies of all 
regulations, orders, press releases, etc»

So far as press releases are con­
cerned , if and when the Departments co­
operate by furnishing the Information 
Office with copies of all releases, it 
will be a simple matter to see that copies 
in turn are furnished to the Department 
of External Affairs for distribution to 
the legations. As a first step, it is 
suggested that a number of copies of each 
press release already sent out from the 

B Prime Minister's Office be sent to 
9 External Affairs (Dr. Keenleyside).
8 As the work of co-ordinating press 

releases develops, so will the demand 
for copies increase, and in all probability 
it will be necessary to stencil each re­
lease. At the present time, the duplicat­
ing equipment in External Affairs or in 
Privy Council is available for our use, 
and this may serve for the present.
Later we will probably have to obtain a 
machine for the Information Office.

J. T,
October 4, 1939, 
T/MP
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